MAYOR LINDA GORTON THERESA REYNOLDS
LEXINGTON DIRECTOR

GRANTS & SPECIAL PROGRAMS

TO: LINDA GORTON, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: THERESA REYNOLDS, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: DECEMBER 26, 2025

SUBJECT: Accept funds for the Division of Planning’s Metropolitan Planning
Organization for FY 26 from Jessamine County

Request: Council Authorization to accept funds in the amount of $10,000 from the Jessamine
County Fiscal Court for the Lexington Area Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO). No
match required.

Purpose of Request: The Metropolitan Planning Organization conducts transportation planning
for Fayette and Jessamine County. The funding from the Jessamine County Fiscal Court
supports MPO planning activities and operating costs related to the MPO office within the
Division of Planning. Operating costs include office supplies, equipment, professional services,
subscriptions and dues.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? $10,000 is the award for FY26.
Funds for future budget years are dependent upon availability of grant funds.

Are the funds budgeted? Budget amendment is in process.

File Number: 0011-26

Director/Commissioner: Duncan/Horn
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